
 
SBAC SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 03  

 

RFQ-2020-09-024 

PPP Center e-Learning Management System and Course Modules, including Technical 

Support and Training 

This Bid Bulletin for the provision of e-Learning Management System and Course Modules, 

including Technical Support and Training is issued in response to the additional clarifications 

from the prospective suppliers:  

A. Clarifications 

 

 

B. Amendment 

Query 
 

PPPC’s Response 
 

On Section 12 System Requirements 

1. In reference with 1.1 and 1.3, Is the 

system on-premise or online/cloud?  

  

The e-Learning Management System will 
be cloud-based to be hosted by the 
Supplier 
 
Please refer to the amendment section 
below. 
 

2. Who will perform actual tests in 12.2.5? 

What does "co-organize" mean? 

The actual tests will be conducted by the 
Supplier together with the designated PPP 
Center staff 

3. How many are going to be trained for 

project completion? 

Thirteen (13) staff will be trained. 

4.    Is content development to be done from 

scratch or involve converting existing 

materials to digital format? 

The task of the Supplier is to develop 
existing materials into e-learning modules. 
Please refer to item 15 of SBAC 
Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 issued on 
October 2, 2020. 

Reference Original Provision  Amended Provision/ Changes 
Made 

 

II. Other Requirements:  
 
1. Systems Requirements 

 
 
1.1 Must be implemented 

as a web-based 
system accessible 
from a standard web 
browser; 

1.2 Software deployed 
must be an 
established product 
used by at least three 

 
 
1.1 Must be implemented as a 

web-based system 
accessible from a standard 
web browser; 

1.2 Software deployed must be 
an established product used 
by at least three (3) other 
organizations; 
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(3) other 
organizations; 

1.3 Able to be deployed 
in-house in a private 
cloud infrastructure; 

1.4 Provides a 
programming 
software library to 
allow the 
implementation of 
custom features; 

1.5 Implements an 
application 
programming 
interface (API) for use 
by third party 
software systems; 

1.6 Bundles its own 
backup scripts and 
procedures; 

1.7 Subscription to 
services, databases, 
system updates must 
be included during 
maintenance and 
support period; and 

1.8 All specified features 
unless provided by 
third party services 
must remain 
functional after expiry 
or cancellation of 
maintenance 
contracts. 

1.3 Provides a programming 
software library to allow the 
implementation of custom 
features; 

1.4 Implements an application 
programming interface (API) 
for use by third party 
software systems; 

1.5 Bundles its own backup 
scripts and procedures; 

1.6 Subscription to services, 
databases, system updates 
must be included during 
maintenance and support 
period; and 

1.7 All specified features unless 
provided by third party 
services must remain 
functional after expiry or 
cancellation of maintenance 
contracts. 
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